

Putnam County Resource Guide

Table of Contents

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT	3
FOOD AND NUTRITION	5
HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, SAFETY	8
RENT, UTILITIES, HOUSING	11
CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS	13
SPECIAL NEEDS AND DISABILITY SERVICES	15
RECREATION AND MENTORING	20
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	21
RELATIVE CAREGIVER	22
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	23
TRANSPORTATION	24
MISCELL ANEOLIS	25

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT

CAREERSOURCE NORTHEAST FLORIDA

(386) 590-7089

http://www.careersourcenortheastflorida.com/

Services Offered: Offers assistance to help people find employment, job search assistance, résumé writing and workshops, training and educational opportunities & family assistance programs

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS

(386)328-8875

www.communitiesinschools.org

Services Offered: Mentoring, Tutoring, after school care, vision care, summer camps and workshops

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training, job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy trainings, home weatherization program.

DIVISION OF VOCATIONAL REHABILITATION

(352) 225-4847

Website: http://rehabworks.org

Services offered: Vocational and academic training, employment help for disabled adults

THE RIGHT SERVICE

(386) 684-3966

Service Types | The Right Service at the Right Time (rightservicefl.org)

Services Offered: Adult Education, Early Childhood Education, Parenting Education, Parenting & Interactive Literacy Activities

FIRST COAST TECHNICAL COLLEGE

(386) 329-3999

www.fctc.edu

Services Offered: FCCT Students: Assistance with tuition, books, supplies & uniforms, occupational training, day care assistance, internships/externships, employment skills,

High School Students: Career Assessment, vocational training opportunities, summer employment opportunities, GED

GOODWILL CAREER CENTER

(386) 326-9394 St. Augustine Office: (904) 829-2889

http://www.goodwilliax.org/employment/job-junctions.aspx

Services Offered: Resources for finding employment, Internet access for job searching, Help with resume preparations, One-on-one career consultations

LEARN TO READ

(904) 238-9000

hhttps://literacyallnefl.org/

Services Offered: Provides one-on-one literacy tutoring to individuals 16 years of age and older in St. Johns and Putnam Counties. In addition to one-on-one tutoring in reading, math, writing and language arts, Learn to Read offers English for Speakers of Other Language conversation classes and prepares students for the US Citizenship exam.

MIGRANT EDUCATION CENTER

1-877-873-7232 ext. 2256

www.flrecruiter.org

Services Offered: Adult education, job programs, career planning for migrants, ESL, GED classes in Spanish, native language certifications.

PUTNAM COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICES

(386) 329-0318

http://putnam.ifas.ufl.edu/about_us.shtml

Services Offered: Adult education classes and workshops in parenting, child development, resource management, nutrition and health, provides 4-H for youths and youth camping programs ages 8-18.

PUTNAM COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM

Palatka- (386) 329-0126 Bostwick- (386) 326-2750 Crescent City- (386) 698-2600 Interlachen- (386) 684-1600 Melrose- (352) 475-1237

http://www1.youseemore.com/putnam/directory.asp

Services Offered: PCLS provides the public with an efficient hub for information, education and technology. Every library program is offered to the public with little to no cost so that it may be accessible to anyone and everyone in the community.

RCMA REDLANDS CHRISTIAN MIGRANT ASSOCIATION

(386) 312-2200

www.rcma.org

Services Offered: Provides education and support to children and families, subsidized child care, Head Start, Pre-K

ST. JOHNS RIVER STATE COLLEGE

(386) 312-4200

http://sirstate.edu/

Services Offered: Adult Education classes, GED, Continuing Education, Vocational and Technical Certificates

UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA

(352) 392-3261

http://www.ufl.edu/

Services Offered: Education

FOOD AND NUTRITION

AMERICAN RED CROSS

www.redcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency Food, Clothing & Shelter, First Aid, CPR, and Water Safety classes

BREAD OF LIFE

(386) 328-0213

http://www.foodpantries.org/li/the-bread-of-life

Services Offered: Serves lunch daily to homeless from 11:00 AM to 1:00 PM.

CARING CENTER

(386) 328-1088

http://www.shelterlistings.org/details/22429/

Services Offered: Free shelter for men (no charge for up to 3 days), one meal a day and assistance with jobs.

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

(386) 328-2333

http://ccbstaug.org/

Services Offered: Emergency assistance with food, rent, utilities, and clothing & limited financial assistance.

COUNCIL ON AGING- ST. JOHNS COUNTY

(904) 209-3700

http://www.coasjc.com/

Services Offered: Meals, transportation, personal care & respite care

DUNNS CREEK CHURCH

(386) 328-8650 Contact Chad Perry

http://www.dunnscreekbaptist.org/location.html

Services Offered: Food distribution last Saturday of month. ID required

FLORIDA COMMUNITY FOOD AND NUTRITION

(800) 329-3663 (Hunger Hotline)

www.faca.org

Services Offered: They will help you find food.

FOOD STAMPS

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

(386) 329-3511 or (866) 762-2237

https://www.myflfamilies.com/services/public-assistance/supplemental-nutrition-assistance-program-snap

Services Offered: Provides Food Stamps to low income families.

HEART OF PUTNAM FOOD PANTRY

(386) 328-0984

http://www.heartofputnam.com/

Services Offered: Food pantry

MEALS ON WHEELS

(386) 329-8963

http://srecinc.org/

Services Offered: Delivers meals for home-bound senior citizens. For non-home-bound citizens, canned goods are available for those needing some assistance in buying food.

NE FLORIDA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

http://www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Assistance with food and rent & utilities

PALATKA CHRISTIAN SERVICES CENTER

(386) 328-0984

http://www.heartofputnam.com/

Services Offered: Vouchers for clothing, food, rent and utilities

PUTNAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

(386) 326-3200

http://putnam.floridahealth.gov/

Services Offered: Immunizations, WIC, Healthy Start Program, home visitation, and substance abuse classes from 5th grade to middle school

PUTNAM COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICES

(386) 329-0318

http://putnam.ifas.ufl.edu/about_us.shtml

Services Offered: Adult education classes and workshops in parenting, child development, resource management, nutrition and health, provides 4-H for youths and youth camping programs ages 8-18.

SALVATION ARMY

(904) 301-4875

https://donate.salvationarmyusa.org/

Services Offered: Social services, counseling, food, shelter & financial assistance

SOUTH PUTNAM CHRISTIAN SERVICE CENTER

(386) 698-1944

Services Offered: Assists with clothing, food, rent, utilities (when funds are available), assistance with prescriptions & medicine, shelter for short term assistance.

ST. ANDREWS EPISCOPAL CHURCH

(386) 684-4506

http://www.episcopalchurch.org/parish/st-andrews-episcopal-church-interlachen-fl

Services Offered: 4th Friday Mobile Medical Clinic, clothes, food, other assistance.

ST. MONICA'S CATHOLIC CHURCH

(386) 325-9777

Swww. stmonicacatholicchurch.com

Services Offered: Food pantry; must have photo ID

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL THRIFT STORE/ FOOD PANTRY

(386) 684-2797

Services Offered: Serves residents of western Putnam County. Food pantry; helps pay rent and utilities (when funds are available).

WIC

(386) 326-3217

http://www.womeninfantschildrenoffice.com/putnam-county-wic-clinic-palatka-wc3748

http://www.wicprograms.org/ci/fl-palatka

Services Offered: The Women Infants and Children program provides access to nutritious foods and nutrition education, health care referrals, welfare and social services.

HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, SAFETY

AIDS-HOTLINE

(800) 325-2437

www.aids.gov

Services Offered: Information on aids prevention, testing, & treatments

AL NON-AL TEEN

(904) 315-0233

www.l-anon.org/newcomers/teen-corner-alateen/

Services Offered: Support and information for families and teens of alcoholics

ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS

(904) 399-8535

www.neflaa.org

Services Offered: Support and group meetings for alcoholics

CHILD ABUSE HOTLINE

(800) 962-2873

www.myflfamililes.com/service-programs/abuse.hotline

Services Offered: Confidential child abuse reporting

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL SERVICES

(352) 334-1400; (386) 258-7434; (800) 523-7545

www.cms-kids.com

Services Offered: Provides children under the age of 21 with special heath care needs with medical support services, prevention and early intervention services. Medical and Therapeutic specialty care and long term care.

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program

AZA HEALTH

(386) 328-8371

www.azahealth.org

Services Offered: Cost-effective primary health care, dental and mental health services. Provides low cost care for low income individuals and migrant workers. Services are available in Clay, Bradford, Putnam and SJ counties. Call main number for Satellite office locations

FLORIDA KID CARE

(888) 540-5437

www.floridakidcare.org

Services: Low cost health insurance for children

FLORIDA MENTOR

(352) 332-8600

www.floridamentor.com

Services Offered: Provides in home counseling, parenting skills training, mentoring services and mental health counseling

HEALTHY FAMILIES

(386) 326-2773

www.healthyfamiliesfla.org/

Services Offered: Provides education and support for expectant mothers, pre & post-natal support and bonding tips

HOSPICE OF THE NATURE COAST

(386) 530-4600

www.hospiceofcitrus.org/

Services Offered: Hospice staff will assess your individual needs and create an individual plan of care. Hospice staff is on-call 24 hours a day, seven days a week and focuses on supportive care and pain relief during the las period of an individual's life and provides grief support to family & friends.

LEE CONLEE HOUSE

(386) 325-3141

www.leeconlee.org

Services Offered: Emergency shelter, 24 hour hotline, counseling, support groups, full service victim/court advocacy. Community education, teen violence prevention program, and a thrift store

MERCK PRESCRIPTION DRUG PROGRAM

(800) 727-5400

www.patientassistanceprogramsnow.com

Services Offered: Free or discounted prescription program.

NEW CREATION CHRISTIAN CENTER

(386) 328-1829

www.netministries.org/churches/

Services Offered: Homeless shelter. Support services & counseling for individuals coming out of jail or prison

PUTNAM BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

(386) 329-3780

Services Offered: Provides substance abuse counseling, parenting classes, intervention services, mental health services for youth and adults

PUTNAM COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

(386) 326-3200

http://putnam.floridahealth.gov/

Services Offered: Immunizations, WIC, Healthy Start Program, home visitation, and substance abuse classes from 5th grade to middle school

ST. ANDREWS EPISCOPAL CHURCH

(386) 684-4506

http://www.episcopalchurch.org/parish/st-andrews-episcopal-church-interlachen-fl

Services Offered: 4th Friday Mobile Medical Clinic, clothes, food, other assistance.

SOUTH PUTNAM CHRISTIAN SERVICE CENTER

(386) 698-1944

Services Offered: Assists with clothing, food, rent, utilities (when funds are available), assistance with prescriptions & medicine, shelter for short term assistance.

SUICIDE HOTLINE

(800) 784-2433 or dial 988

http://www.treatmentadvocacycenter.org/

Services Offered: Callers reach an AAS-certified suicide crisis center whose staff is highly trained in de-escalating crises and in performing appropriate interventions, particularly if a suicide seems imminent. Crisis centers maintain resource lists for human resources and services in their areas of operation which enables them to refer callers to mental health treatment and other services as appropriate.

WOMEN'S RESOURCE CENTER

(386) 328-9394

http://www.sjrba.org/

Services Offered: Provides crisis intervention for pregnant mothers, baby formula, diapers

RENT, UTILITIES, HOUSING

AMERICAN RED CROSS

(904) 358-8091

www.redcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency Food, Clothing & Shelter, First Aid, CPR, and Water Safety classes

CARING CENTER

(386) 328-1088

http://www.shelterlistings.org/details/22429/

Services Offered: Free shelter for men (no charge for up to 3 days), one meal a day and assistance with jobs.

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

(386) 328-2333

http://ccbstaug.org/

Services Offered: Emergency assistance with food, rent, utilities, and clothing & limited financial assistance.

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training, job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy trainings, home weatherization program.

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

(386) 325-5862

http://www.putnamhabitat.org/

Services Offered: Builds houses with applicant and volunteers to make affordable home ownership to low income families.

LEE CONLEE HOUSE

(386) 325-3141

www.leeconlee.org

Services Offered: Emergency shelter, 24 hour hotline, counseling, support groups, full service victim/court advocacy. Community education, teen violence prevention program, and a thrift store

NEW CREATION CHRISTIAN CENTER

(386) 328-1829

www.netministries.org/churches/

Services Offered: Homeless shelter. Support services & counseling for individuals coming out of jail or prison

NE FLORIDA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

http://www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Assistance with food and rent & utilities

PALATKA CHRISTIAN SERVICES CENTER

(386) 328-0984

http://christianservicecenter.weebly.com/

Services Offered: Vouchers for clothing, food, rent and utilities

PALATKA HOUSING AUTHORITY

(386) 329-0132

http://www.palatkaha.org/

Services Offered: Low income rent and housing

SAFE LINK

(800) 977-3768

www.safelinkwireless.com

Services: Free cell phones for low income households.

SOUTH PUTNAM CHRISTIAN SERVICE CENTER

(386) 698-1944

Services Offered: Assists with clothing, food, rent, utilities (when funds are available), assistance with prescriptions & medicine, shelter for short term assistance.

ST. FRANCIS HOUSE- GAINESVILLE

(352) 378-9079

http://www.stfrancishousegnv.org/

Services Offered: Emergency food, shelter, and support services for men, women, and families.

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL THRIFT STORE/ FOOD PANTRY

(386) 684-2797

Services Offered: Serves residents of western Putnam County. Food pantry; helps pay rent and utilities (when funds are available).

USAD RURAL DEVELOPMENT

(352) 732-7534 or (352) 338-3402

http://www.rurdev.usda.gov

Services Offered: Providing loans for single family homes, apartments for low-income persons or the elderly, housing for farm laborers

CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD GOODS

AMERICAN RED CROSS

(904) 358-8091

www.redcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency Food, Clothing & Shelter, First Aid, CPR, and Water Safety classes

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

(386) 328-2333

http://ccbstaug.org/

Services Offered: Emergency assistance with food, rent, utilities, and clothing & limited financial assistance.

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES

(386) 325-7913

http://www.goodwill.org/

Services Offered: Low cost clothing, & household items

LEE CONLEE HOUSE

(386) 325-3141

www.leeconlee.org

Services Offered: Emergency shelter, 24 hour hotline, counseling, support groups, full service victim/court advocacy. Community education, teen violence prevention program, and a thrift store

PALATKA CHRISTIAN SERVICES CENTER

(386) 328-0984

http://www.heartofputnam.com/

Services Offered: Vouchers for clothing, food, rent and utilities

SOUTH PUTNAM CHRISTIAN SERVICE CENTER

(386) 698-1944

Services Offered: Assists with clothing, food, rent, utilities (when funds are available), assistance with prescriptions & medicine, shelter for short term assistance.

ST. ANDREWS EPISCOPAL CHURCH

(386) 684-4506

http://www.episcopalchurch.org/parish/st-andrews-episcopal-church-interlachen-fl

Services Offered: 4th Friday Mobile Medical Clinic, clothes, food, other assistance.

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL THRIFT STORE/ FOOD PANTRY

(386) 684-2797

Services Offered: Serves residents of western Putnam County. Food pantry; helps pay rent and utilities (when funds are available).

THE SHOPPE TO BENEFIT LEE CONLEE HOUSE

(386) 328-7151

Services Offered: Furniture, household items, clothing Hours: Monday-Saturday 9:00am-5:00pm

SPECIAL NEEDS AND DISABILITY SERVICES

ADHD SUPPORT GROUP-"C.H.A.D.D."

(800) 233-4050

http://www.chadd.org/

Services Offered: Family support groups, community resource information & outreach programs.

AGENCY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

(352) 955-6061 or (888) 665-4955

http://apd.myflorida.com

Services Offered: Ages 3 and above with disabilities, autism, cerebral palsy or spina bifida, behavior management, consultation, residential services, support coordinators.

ALZHEIMER'S NATIONAL HOTLINE

(866) 232-8484

www.alzfdn.org

Services Offered: Resources, family education, newsletters, respite care information, support groups.

ALHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION

(904) 281-9077 or (800) 272-3900

www.alz.org/cnfl

Services Offered: Resources, family education, newsletters, respite care information, support groups.

ARC

(386) 325-2249

www.arcputnam.org

Services Offered: Group homes & day programs for mentally & physically handicapped individuals. Counseling and support services.

THE RIDE SOLUTION

(386) 325-9999

www.theridesolution.com

Services Offered: Transportation for handicapped citizens.

AUTISTIC SOCIETY

(800) 328-8476

www.autism-society.org

Services Offered: Information, support & educational materials.

BUREAU OF BRAILE AND TALKING BOOK LIBRARY

(800) 226-6075 or (386) 239-6000 ext. 6080

http://www.loc.gov/nls

Services Offered: Lending library of books in Braille, digital recording of books, magazines, on audio cassettes, digital cartridges and digital book and talking book players.

CCAR SERCICES INC.

(904) 284-9859

www.challengeenterprises.org

Services Offered: Provides educational & therapeutic learning for physically & medically challenged preschoolers & adults. Job placement & inclusion services.

CENTER FOR AUTISM & RELATED DISABILITIES- "CARD"

(352) 273-0581 or (800) 928-2416

www.card.ufl.edu

Services Offered: Home consultation, parent training, workshops, training events, family support, support groups, sib shops, behavior assessment, behavior support plans.

CEREBRAL PALSY OF NE FL

(904) 396-1462

http://www.ucp.org/

Services Offered: Therapy and education children birth to 5 years.

CHILD CANCER FUND

(904) 396-4223

www.childcancerfund.org

Services Offered: Respite care, financial assistance, support groups, educational services.

CHILDREN'S MEDICAL SERVICES

(800) 523-7545 or Local Number (352) 334-1400

www.cms-kids.com

Services Offered: Provides children with special heath care needs with medical support services, prevention, and early intervention services. Medical and Therapeutic specialty care and long term care.

CLARKE AUDITORY/ORAL CENTER

(904) 880-9001

www.clarkeschools.org

Services Offered: Classroom setting for deaf and hard of hearing children, ages 3-6. Speech, and language sessions, and teaches parenting skills. Small classes and hands on activities.

CLEFT PALATE PARENT SUPPORT GROUP

(800) 242-5338

http://www.cleftline.org/

Services Offered: Information, feeding instructions, support group specialized equipment & financial assistance.

AGAPE INTERPRETING-DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING INTERPRETING SERVICE

(904) 588-5583; Emergency Pager: (904) 499-0067

www.agapeinterpreting.com

Services Offered: Provides Professional Interpreting Services for Deaf and Hard of Hearing Individuals.

DIABETIES ASSOCIATION

(800) 342-2383

www.diabetes.org

Services Offered: Information, resources & services for people with diabetes.

DIVISION OF BLIND SERVICES

(386) 254-3800 or (800) 329-3801

http://dbs.myflorida.com

Services Offered: Independent living training, counseling, vocational rehabilitation, & limited eye medical treatment.

DOWN SYNDROME ASSOCIATION

(904) 353-6300

www.dsaj.org

Services Offered: counseling, information, inclusion & educational programs http://www.ndss.org/

DYSLEXIA ASSOCIATION

(800) 222-3123

http://www.idafla.org

Services Offered: Support groups, seminars and resources for families with children with Dyslexia.

EASTER SEALS AT ALTRUSA HOUSE

(407) 629-7881

www.fl.easterseals.com

Services Offered: Physical, occupational and speech therapy for children birth to 3 years with developmental delays. outpatient therapy up to age 10.

EPILEPSY FOUNDATOIN OF NE FLORIDA

(904) 731-3752 or (888) 897-8579

http://www.epilepsyfoundation.org/

Services Offered: support groups, information & summer camp.

FDLRS NEFEC

(386) 329-3811

www.fdlrsnefec.org

Services Offered: Community programs, consultation, screenings, & information on educational programs for children with special needs; lending Library.

FLORIDA SCHOOL OF THE DEAF AND BLIND

(904) 827-2200

http://www.fsdb.k12.fl.us/

Services Offered: Residential school for Deaf & Blind ages 3-21. Occupational & Physical therapy, athletic program & home intervention program for birth-3years.

HAVEN HOSPICE

(386) 328-7100

www.havenhospice.org

Services Offered: Offer in home care, residential care, family and grief counseling.

HENDERSON HAVEN, INC.

(904) 264-2522

www.HendersonHaven.org

Services Offered: Respite care, personal care assistance, non-residential support, in-home support, homemaker services, companion services for developmentally disabled.

HOPE HAVEN CHILDREN'S CLINIC

(904) 346-5100

www.hope-haven.org

Services Offered: Mental health, academic support, tutoring, speech and language, counseling, serves children with ADHD, Autism, Down Syndrome, learning disabilities, and dyslexia.

HOSPICE OF THE NATURE COAST

(386) 530-4600

http://hospiceofcitrus.org/

Services Offered: Hospice staff will assess your individual needs and create an individual plan of care Hospice staff is on-call 24 hours a day, seven days a week and focuses on supportive care and pain relief during the last period of an individual's life and provides grief support to family and friends.

INDEPENDENT LIVING RESOURCE CENTER

(352) 378-7474 or 1-800-265-5724

http://cilncf.org/

Services Offered: Peer Counseling, Independent Living Skills Training, Deaf Program, Loan Closet, Employment readiness, Sign Language Interpreting Services, and TDY equipment.

KIVA OF PALATKA

(386) 325-0699

Services Offered: Assisted living facility.

LEUKEMIA & LYMPHOMA SOCIETY OF AMERICA

(800) 955-4572

www.lls.org

Services Offered: Family support groups for patients and families coping with cancer.

PALATKA NEW VISION LIONS CLUB

386-467-2595

http://e-clubhouse.org/sites/palatkanewvision/index.php

Services Offered: Provides eye exams and eyeglasses for low income individuals.

MARCH OF DIMES

(352) 378-9522

www.marchofdimes.org/get-involved/your-area

Services Offered: Provides information about birth defects, genetic conditions, prenatal care, labor and delivery, and newborn screening test.

NEMOURS CHILDREN'S CLINIC

Orange Park-(904) 278-8888; Jacksonville-(904) 697-3600

www.nemours.org

Services Offered: Children's clinic, outpatient services for Cardiology, Allergies, Dentistry, Vision, Endocrinology, Epilepsy, Cerebral Palsy, Cystic Fibrosis, Neurology, and other conditions.

ORANGE PARK LIONS CLUB

(904) 264-5866

Services Offered: Eye care programs for low income, hearing aid bank.

SEDNET (SEVERELY EMOTIONAL DISTURBED NETWORK) REGION 12: FLAGLER, PUTNAM, ST. JOHNS, VOLUSIA

(386) 255-6475

www.sednetfl.info

Services Offered: Support services for EH/SED students & their families.

SPINA BIFIDA ASSOCIATION

(904) 697-3686

http://www.spinabifidaassociation.org/site

Services Offered: Support group, medical & orthopedic supplies, medication, medical travel, & educational supplies.

RECREATION AND MENTORING

BIG BROTHERS/BIG SISTERS

(386) 983-5118

www.bbbsnwfl.org

Services Offered: Matches children ages 5 through 18 with mentors in professionally supported one-to-one relationships.

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

(386) 530-1531

http://www.bsaonsc.org/

Services Offered: Scouting program, recreation, & mentoring

COMMUNITIES IN SCHOOLS

(386)328-8875

http://www.cisnef.org/

Services Offered: Mentoring, Tutoring, after school care, vision care, summer camps and workshops

FLORIDA MENTORING PROGRAM

(352) 332-8600

http://fl-mentor.com/

Services Offered: Provides in home counseling, parenting skills training, mentoring services and mental health counseling.

PUTNAM COUNTY EXTENSION SERVICES

(386) 329-0318

http://putnam.ifas.ufl.edu/about_us.shtml

Services Offered: Adult education classes and workshops in parenting, child development, resource management, nutrition and health, provides 4-H for youths and youth camping programs ages 8-18.

FINANCIAL

CATHOLIC CHARITIES

(386) 328-2333

http://ccbstaug.org/

Services Offered: Emergency assistance with food, rent, utilities, and clothing & limited financial assistance.

CHILD SUPPORT/ CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

(800) 622-5437

http://www.myfloridacounty.com/

childsupport.floridarevenue.com

Services Offered: Obtain order for establishing child support

COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training, job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy trainings, home weatherization program.

FEDERAL STUDENT AID

(800) 433-3243

studentaid.gov/h/apply-for-aid/fafsa

Services Offered: Fee grant money, student loans

FLORIDA CORPORATE TAX CREDIT SCHOLARSHIP PROGRAM

(877) 735-7837

www.scholarshipfunding.org

Services Offered: Assistance to low income families for private school tuition.

SOCIAL SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

(800) 772-1213

http://www.ssa.gov/

Services Offered: Social Security benefits, SSI for disabled children & adults

RELATIVE CAREGIVER

AARP

(888) 687-2277

www.aarp.org/relationships/friends-family/

Services Offered: Provides information, referrals, outreach, support groups and tips for grandparents raising grandchildren

CHILD SUPPORT

(386) 329-3862 or (800) 622-5437

www.myfloridacounty.com

Services Offered: Obtain order for establishing child support

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

(800) 622-5437

childsupport.floridarevenue.com

Services Offered: Assistance with locating no custodial parents, paternity, and enforcement

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

(386) 329-3511

www.myflfamilies.com

Services Offered: Food stamps, temporary cash assistance and Medicaid

FLORIDA KINSHIP CENTER

(800) 640-6444

www.flkin.org

Services Offered: Listening line for relatives raising children, support groups and warm line

GRANDPARENTS RIGHTS

rvictor@hertzschram.com

www.grandparentsrights.org

Services Offered: Grandparents support, information and advocacy

LEGAL AID OF PUTNAM COUNTY

(386) 385-0928

www.clsmf.org

Services Offered: Assists low income residents with legal aid

NACAC-NORTH AMERICAN COUNCIL ON ADOPTABLE CHILDREN

(651) 644-3036

www.nacac.org

Services Offered: Support services for parents/grandparents who are adopting children. Information available on adopting subsidy, tax credit and resources. Post adoption support. Parent support groups

SOCIAL SECURTIY ADMINISTRATION

(800) 772-1213

www.ssa.gov

Services Offered: SS/SSI retirement/disability/spouse's benefits. Help with Medicare prescription cost

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT

(800) 622-5437

www.myfloridacounty.com

floridarevenue.com/childsupport/Pages/default.aspx

Services Offered: Enforces child support orders and collects past due child support

COMMUNITY LEGAL SERVICES OF MID-FLORIDA

(386) 385-0928

www.clsmf.org

Services Offered: Provides legal assistance in civil cases to low income individuals

FLORIDA RURAL LEGAL SERVICES FOR FARM WORKERS

(800) 476-1837

www.frls.org/for-migrants.html

Services Offered: Provides free civil legal assistance to indigents, migrants and low income elderly persons

GUARDIAN AD LITEM

(386) 329-0884

http://quardianadlitem.org/

Services Offered: Advocates for abused and neglected children in dependency court

LEGAL AID OF PUTNAM COUNTY

(386) 385-0928

www.clsmf.org

Services Offered: Assists low income residents with legal aid

LEE CONLEE HOUSE

(386)325-4447 / HOTLINE: (386) 325-3141

www.leeconleehouse.org

Services Offered: Emergency shelter, 24 hour hotline, counseling, support groups, full service victim/court advocacy. Community education, teen violence prevention program. Thrift store

STATE ATTORNEYS OFFICE

(386) 329-0259

www.sao7.com

Services Offered: Provides transportation and emotional support for victims involved in criminal prosecution of their offenders, provides referrals for other services.

TRANSPORTATION

RIDE SOLUTION

(386) 325-9999

theridesolution.org www.ridesolution.com

Services Offered: Transportation for handicapped citizens. \$1 per ride on the express bus (regular route stops) \$1 per ide on specific pickup if on Medicaid

NE FLORIDA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY

(386) 385-3954

http://www.nfcaa.net/

Services Offered: Assistance with food and rent & utilities. Offers many programs that will help you become financially stable. Please call or visit our website for more info.

SAFE AND MOBILE SENIORS-TRANSPORTATION

(866) 374-3368, Ext. 5600

http://www.safeandmobileseniors.org/FindaRide.htm

Services Offered: This program is part of the Florida Department of Transportation. It addresses the driving needs of seniors and their families. It provides online resources for finding transportation. There is also lots of information about car safety, safe driving for seniors and more. Please see the website for all services.

MISCELLANEOUS

BIRTH CERTIFICATES

(386) 326-3200 or (800) 440-0420

www.putnam.floridahealth.gov/certificates/birth/index.htmll

Services Offered: Medical care, dental services, and birth certificates

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

(386) 328-1503

www.putnamcountychamber.org

Services Offered: is to be a creative force that promotes excellence in leadership, coordination and orderly development of business enterprise.

DRIVER'S LICENSE-DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY SAFETY AND MOTOR VEHICLES

(386) 329-0282 or (800) 826-1437

www.flhsmv.gov/offices/putnam.html

Services Offered: Driver license, ID card, reinstatements, written and skills exams. Vehicles, trailers, vessels, mobile homes, specialty tags and disability parking permits.

POISON CONTROL

(800) 222-1222

www.aapcc.org

Services Offered: Provides a primary resource for poisoning information and helps reduce costly emergency department visits through inhome treatment, supports the nation's 55 poison centers in their efforts to prevent and treat poison exposures

PUTNAM COUNTY ANIMAL SHELTER

(386) 329-0393

http://www.putnam-fl.com/bocc/index.php/county-departments/departments-j-z/planning-and-development/enforcement/animal-control

Services Offered: Pet adoption, shelter for homeless animals, investigates animal abuse

SHERIFF'S OFFICE

(386) 329-0800 / (800) 426-9975

www.pcso.us

Services Offered: Improve the quality of life in our community by reducing fear, preventing crime and enforcing the law while protecting each individual's freedoms guaranteed by the United States Constitution.

TAX COLLECTOR -CRESCENT CITY

(386)698-3088 or (386)698-4282

www.putnam-fl.com/txc

Services Offered: tax collection

TAX COLLECTOR-INTERLACHEN

(386) 684-1288 or (386) 684-4649

www.putnam-fl.com/txc

Services Offered: tax collection

TAX COLLECTOR-PALATKA

(386) 329-0282 or (800) 826-1437

www.putnam-fl.com/txc

Services Offered: tax collection

UNITED WAY FIRST CALL FOR HELP

(904) 632-0600

www.nefl211.org

Services Offered: 24 hour information and crisis hotline

FIND YOUR LEGISLATORS

https://www.flsenate.gov/Senators/Find

http://www.myfloridahouse.gov/

Services Offered: Find your local legislator.

